
 
 

Location: 

IDOT Headquarters, 2300 S. Dirksen Parkway, Springfield, IL 62764 

IDOT Office of Intermodal Project Implementation, 69 W. Washington Street, Suite 2100, 
Chicago, IL 60602 

Virtual Webex Webinar Meeting 

Meeting Date and Time: 

Monday, July 14, 2025 

10:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. 

Attendance: 

Commission Member Attendees: 

*Asterisk indicates attendance in-person

• Erin Aleman – Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning*
• Tim Butler – Illinois Railroad Association*
• James Derwinski – Commuter Rail Board*
• Michael Paul Dunn Jr. – Region I Planning Council
• Karl P. Gnadt – Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District*
• Robert Guy, III – SMART-TD*
• Richard Harnish – High Speed Rail Alliance*
• Raymond Lai – McLean County Regional Planning Commission*
• Jason Osborn – Illinois Department of Transportation*
• Brian Shanahan – Transportation Communications Union*
• Senator Steve Stadelman – Senate
• Brian Vercruysse – Illinois Commerce Commission*
• Bogdan Vitas Jr. – Illinois Municipal League
• James Wild – East-West Gateway Council of Governments

Commission Members Not in Attendance: 

• Senator Don DeWitte – Senate
• Representative Martin J. Moylan – House
• Cassaundra Rouse – Illinois State Highway Toll Authority

MEETING MINUTES High-Speed Rail Commission 

Meeting | July 14, 2025 



• Bria Scudder – State of Illinois
• P.S. Sriraj – University of Illinois Chicago

Non-Commission Member Attendees: 

• Carrie Cooper – Illinois Department of Transportation
• Hannah Martin – Illinois Department of Transportation
• Elliot Ramos – Illinois Department of Transportation*
• Shoun Reese – Illinois Department of Transportation
• DeAnna Smith – Illinois Department of Transportation*
• Michael Vanderhoof – Illinois Department of Transportation
• Janel Veile – Illinois Department of Transportation
• Julie Reschke – Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning
• David Kralik – Metra*
• Ben Dodson – Amtrak*
• Melanie Johnson – Quandel Consultants*
• Julia Hiatt – Quandel Consultants*
• Charles Quandel – Quandel Consultants*
• Peter Williams – Quandel Consultants*
• Janet Henderson – Images, Inc.*
• Virginie Amerlynck – WSP USA
• Rhett Fussell – WSP USA
• Berenice Alvarez – Morreale Communications*
• Diane Bustamante – Morreale Communications*
• Mary Mcllvain – Morreale Communications*
• Christopher Ott – High Speed Rail Alliance
• Christopher Kopp – HNTB*
• George Kandathil – Kane County Division of Transportation
• Jonathon Garcia
• Roger Huff*
• Bob Johnston
• Alan Mossomer
• Neil Ormos
• John Reese
• Lonnie Schultz
• Jacob Smith
• Thomas Valencia



OVERVIEW OF MEETING 
I. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

Commission Chairman Jim Derwinski began the meeting at 10:30 a.m. The meeting proceeded 
with a roll call of Commissioners. A quorum was met with eight Commission members present 
in person at either the Chicago or Springfield Illinois Department of Transportation office. In 
addition to in-person attendees, four Commissioners were present in the virtual meeting room. 
Two additional Commissioners arrived during the meeting making for ten in person attending 
Commissioners.  

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The June 25, 2025, Commission meeting minutes were supplied with the agenda prior to the 
meeting. Chairman Derwinski asked the Commission if there were any requested changes to 
the minutes. With no requested changes, a motion to approve the minutes from the previous 
meeting was made. The minutes were approved and passed with no objections. 

III. TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE SUPPORT UPDATE

Quandel Consultants provided an update on the project timeline, alternatives analysis, market 
analysis, and outreach and engagement.  

Project Timeline 

Melanie Johnson, with Quandel Consultants, noted that the first virtual public meeting had been 
completed, along with the statewide survey. Service option analysis will be worked on next. 

Alternative Analysis 

Ms. Johnson provided an update on the route options, including two new routes from Joliet into 
Chicago including the Canadian National (CN) and Rock Island District lines. CN is predicting 
this line will be busy due to ongoing work and freight traffic. Additionally, the Rock Island line 
has heavy passenger traffic and passes through residential neighborhoods. These routes are 
not advantageous for travel to Chicago, so a new Joliet-Metra Electric District route was 
identified, with a maximum speed of 90 mph. In addition, a Peoria route option was presented. 

Following the route options, preliminary travel times were presented to the commission, based 
on assumptions such as the new connection from Joliet to the Metra Electric District into 
Chicago for Joliet route, and maximum speeds of 90 mph on the Metra Electric District. 

Six estimated travel times, along with average speeds, were presented. These included routes 
for the I-55 median, I-55/I-72/I-57, Greenfield via Champaign and Joliet, Interstate Adjacent and 
County Road via Champaign, Greenfield via Champaign and University Park, and the Peoria 
Interstate route. 

Commissioner Aleman asked what the current travel time to St. Louis is on the Lincoln Service. 
It was confirmed to be under five hours. 

Commissioner Osborn asked whether the travel time includes time at the stations and what the 
average speed is between each station. Ms. Johnson noted that the speeds vary, and the 
Champaign to Joliet segment would be the fastest, with a maximum speed of up to 220 mph. 



 

  

A question was asked about the equipment type assumptions, and it was noted that tilting 
equipment is assumed within the median, while conventional equipment is used everywhere 
else. 

Chairman Derwinski asked if the routes avoid going into city centers and will stay on the railway 
right of way. Ms. Johnson noted that interstates are generally outside downtown areas and 
typically run along the edges of suburban areas and the city. She added that they are looking 
into how the routes can access the city. 

Charles Quandel, with Quandel Consultants, noted that city leaders will be engaged accordingly 
and mentioned that there were discussion with CN regarding the impact of their route. 
Considerations for suburban and downtown stations were also discussed. 

Chairman Derwinski asked if there is a terminus when discussing Chicago. Mr. Quandel noted 
that, based on conversations with Amtrak, there is an assumption of a terminus.  

Chairman Derwinski asked if the travel time from Joliet to downtown is 30 minutes and at what 
speed. It was confirmed that this would be at maximum speed.  

Chairman Derwinski asked which portions of the route can reach maximum speeds from end to 
end. It was confirmed that it is the segment between Joliet and Champaign. 

Mr. Quandel noted that there was a Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) meeting where the 
information presented was expanded upon.  

The Commission continued discussing the estimated travel times and routes presented. 

Commissioner Osborn asked how this information would be communicated to the communities, 
specifically in suburban areas. It was noted that meetings will be set up and communities will be 
engaged. 

Commissioner Harnish expressed concern about what is being presented. 

The Commission discussed the study’s purpose and the need for further information. 

Commissioner Vercruysse noted that the TAC meeting was helpful but echoed the sentiment 
that more information should be presented to the Commission. 

Commissioner Gnadt asked about the Peoria option, noting that it looks like there is a 90-
degree turn and asked whether this was included in the total run time calculation. Ms. Johnson 
responded that if there is a station where there is a turn, the train needs to stop and slow down 
anyway, so it does not result in lost travel time, although it does make the geometry more 
complex. 

Commissioner Gnadt also asked if a viable path had been identified for the Champaign to 
University Park Greenfield option, considering farmland versus small urban strings. It was 
confirmed that analysis of disturbed areas has been conducted. 

Commissioner Aleman echoed Commissioner Vercruysse’s concern, noting that there is no 
clear understanding of what is realistic. 

The Commission discussed the approach and echoed similar concerns. 



 

  

Commissioner Aleman noted the need to balance vision with reality and expressed concern 
about going to communities asking for a vision based on planning studies, which might set 
expectations that it’s already moving forward rather than simply gathering information. 

The Commission continued discussing the approach and reiterated concerns.  

Commissioner Harnish echoed similar concerns and emphasized that transit time, as well as 
value to the entire state, is critical. 

Commissioner Lai asked if the interstate median is wide enough to accommodate both highway 
lanes and track for high-speed rail, as this is one of the main criteria for the options. It was 
confirmed that the width was reviewed. 

Commissioner Osborn asked if an outline of the report will be provided. Commissioner 
Vercruysse emphasized that having an outline would be helpful since the report is the final 
deliverable. 

Several Commissioners echoed the sentiment of communicating thoughtfully with communities. 

Chair Derwinski suggested that the data information be presented in a spreadsheet format to 
better understand the travel times and route options. 

Mr. Quandel noted that additional information can be provided to address the level of detail 
requested by the Commission.  

Project Delivery TAC 

Two TAC meetings were held with members at the end of June. 

Next Steps 

Next steps include finalizing the Greenfield route, developing stringlines and schedules, city 
leadership meetings, and financial analyses. 

Market Analysis 

Rhett Fussell, with WSP, provided an update on the state preference survey and data collection. 
Approximately 1,500 electronic surveys were completed, over 400 surveys were collected on 
Amtrak, and surveys will be deployed at rest stops as well as universities.  

Outreach & Engagement 

Janet Henderson, with Images, provided an update on the virtual public meeting that was held 
from April 28 to May 31. A total of 71 comments were received and a public meeting report will 
be sent to the Commission. Next steps include a survey results report, a Public Involvement 
TAC meeting, and the beginning of planning for a second virtual public event. 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT 

The meeting was open to public comment, during which one comment was made. 

Roger Huff, a member of the public, commented on the “TAC Meetings” presentation slide, 
asking that organizations be listed along with their respective attendees. 

He also noted that there has not been any mention of O’Hare Airport.  



 

  

Chairman Derwinski noted that O’Hare Airport is an important component, however the current 
focus is on connecting East St. Louis to Chicago. He explained that the concept involves 
building a central corridor or spine, from which future connections could grow. The intent is to 
start with a foundational system that may evolve over time into a high-speed rail network. 

Mr. Huff responded that there is a difference between identifying a layover facility and 
determining its location, suggesting that a facility could be placed past O’Hare Airport.  

He also noted that presentation did not clearly reflect the statute’s requirement for a network 
plan. 

Chairman Derwinski noted that the Commission is in discussion of this, whether it is a feasibility 
study, a framework, or a full plan. He clarified that the goal is to develop a plan that could 
eventually be recommended for implementation. 

Mr. Quandel added that the study is not focused on creating entirely new lines but analyzing 
ridership and connectivity based on the existing corridor.  

V. ADJOURN 

Chairman Derwinski called for a motion to adjourn. A motion to adjourn was made and 
seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 11:45 a.m.  

VI. ACTION ITEMS 

 


